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Dr. Yvette Taylor 
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Federal Transit Administration Region IV 
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Atlanta, GA  30303 

Dear Dr. Taylor: 

Per the authority of the Governor of Florida, attached are the allocations of Section 5339 funds 
for the urbanized areas under 200,000 in population for Federal Fiscal Year 2023. These 
allocations were developed in consultation with Florida’s direct recipients in this category. 

As identified in this Split Letter, the Florida Department of Transportation authorizes the 
assignment/allocation of Section 5339 to the Direct Recipients listed on the attached table.  The 
undersigned agree to the Split Letter and the amounts allocated/assigned to each Direct 
Recipient. Each Direct Recipient is responsible for its application to the Federal Transit 
Administration to receive Section 5339 funds and assumes the responsibilities associated with 
any award for these funds. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Gabe Matthews, Interim 
State Transit Manager at (850) 414-4803. 

Respectfully, 

Kenyatta Y. Lee 
Chief of Modal Development 

Attachment 

cc:  Gabe Matthews, Central Office 
Erin Schepers, Central Office 



Eligible Section 5307 Urbanized Areas Population 
50,000 - 200,000

2023 FTA Apportionment Dist. Factor 2023 Allocation Total

Deltona see below Votran
Fort Walton Beach $214,693 Okaloosa County
Gainesville $310,959 Gainesville RTS
Homosassa Springs-Beverly Hills-Citrus Springs $125,621 Citrus County
Lady Lake in Leesburg total
Leesburg-Eustis $443,343 Lake County
North Port - Punta Gorda $278,438 Charlotte County
Ocala $332,687 City of Ocala
Panama City $216,995 Bay County
Sebastian-Vero Beach South-Florida Ridge $212,246 Indian River Coun
Sebring-Avon Park $0 TBD
Spring Hill $223,182 Hernando County
St. Augustine $149,508 St. Johns County
Titusville see below Space Coast Area
Zephyrhills see below PCPT
Subtotal $3,013,755 $2,507,672

Transfer to Pasco County (Formula allocation for Zephyrhills) $118,715 PCPT
Transfer to Daytona  (Formula allocation for Deltona) $298,584 Votran
Transfer to Melbourne  (Formula allocation for Titusville) $88,784 Space Coast
Total $0 $3,013,755 $0

Due to rounding the following adjustments were 
made:

District 7 - PCPT's allocation increaded by $1 to meet 
the District total on the formula sheet ($467,518)
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